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From: Tabita Collazo <Tabita.Collazo@cpa.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:37 AM
To: Fred Stormer <Fred.Stormer@uwlaw.com>; derek_willis@oxy.com; Josh_Barvin@oxy.com; Michael.lateur@duffandphelps.com
Cc: Stephanie Jones <Stephanie.Jones@cpa.texas.gov>
Subject: App 1570- Ector County ISD- 1Pointfive P1, LLC- Information Required
 
Good Morning,
 
In reviewing Application 1570, I have noted the following items that will require revision or further clarification.  In lieu of sending a deficiency letter, I
am requesting to have the following issues resolved per this email. Please review and submit a response by Thursday, April 1st.
 

1. Section 3 Q1. Per RULE §9.1054 The application fee must be submitted before or on the date the district receives the application. Application was
received on February 16th but the date on the check is received February 24th, can you explain the discrepancy?

a. Tab 2 your proof of payment must include the date the ISD received the fee.
2. Section 10 Q4. Check all taxes, they seem to be off by a few decimal points. Example; County tax listed as 0.010547 it should be 1.0547
3. Section 14. Please use the COG yearly annual wage to calculate.

a. Q4c. Should be updated to 962.48 (45499/42=874.98, 874.98*1.10=962.48)
b. Q6&7. Should be updated to $50,048.9.

4. Tab 7 & 8. Please remove ambiguous language “but would not be limited to.” One acceptable replacement is the language “eligible ancillary and
necessary equipment.”

a. We will need further clarification on the Qualified Property.
                                                               i.      What type of buildings?
                                                             ii.      Piping, is this “existing” or “new” piping

5. Tab 11. Vicinity Map Missing. Vicinity Map must include the Project boundary within ISD, County, and EZ.
a. Provide a separate map of project boundary with at least 2 landmarks. Landmarks can be highways, roads anything to identify the actual

location of the project boundary.
6. Schedule C Column E will need to be updated to $50,048.9.

 
A new signature page is required for this amendment. Be advised that a copy or picture of the new signature page will suffice with the amendment.
Include the submission date and amendment number on each corrected page.
 
I will issue a completeness letter once I receive the information and all outstanding issues are resolved. If the deadline above cannot be met, please
notify me to let me know when our office can expect your submission.
 
Have a nice day,
Tabita Collazo
Research Analyst
Economic Development & Local Government
Data Analysis & Transparency Division
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
111 East 17th Street, Room 427
Austin, Texas  78774
Phone: (512) 475-5626
tabita.collazo@cpa.texas.gov
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information under the Texas Public Information
Act and/or applicable state and federal laws.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
 
 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient or have received it in error, please advise the
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sender by reply email and immediately delete this email and any attachments without reading, copying or disclosing the contents. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. Your receipt of this communication is not intended to waive any applicable
privilege.

NOT AN E-SIGNATURE: No portion of this email is an "electronic signature" and neither the author nor any client thereof will be bound by this e-mail unless
expressly designated by the author as approved by the author’s client as binding.

 

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
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Texas Gomptroller of Public Accounts

After the application and schedules arB complete, an authorized reprcgentative ftom the school district and the busihess should review the application
documents and cornpl€te lhig suthorization page- Attach the completed auhorization page in Tab 17.

NOTE: lf you amerd your applic€tion, you will need to obtein new signatures and resubmit lhls page, Seclion 16, with fre amendm€nt request.

1. Authorlzed School Dlstrlct Repres€ntafiyo Slgnaturu
I am lhe aulhorized Gpresentative lor the sclrool dlstrlct to shich this application is b€ing submilted- I understand that lhis apptication is a govemrnenl
record as deffned in Chapler 37 of the Texas penal Code,

rls

*.13r

Scott Muri
P.ht Name

Pdnt Nanro

Superintendent
T10e

i5,3r

BSSf Derek wlis

* --/:z/ -Slg nalu.o (Auf,otred Sdool RapresenlaliB, Date

2. Authorlzed company Represeniatlve (Appllcant) slgnalure and Notarlzatlon
I am the authorized rcpresentative for the business entity for thg purpos€ of filing this appfcation. I undeFtand that this application is a govemment
Ecold as defrned in Chapter 37 of the Texas Penal Code, The infornation mntained in ihis application and schedules is iire and conejt to the best ol
my knowledge and belie{.

I h€reby ceniry and afrrm.that lhe business eniity I Eptesent is in good standing under the laws ol the state in which the business entity was
oganized and that no delinquent taxes are owed to the State ot T€xas.

Vice President and Secretary
llfl6RNI/'f,3'',tain$W,q)

tanwzld cdiany aegeseneti4ig(p/ttlt-

(t/darySsd,,

3/ {
Dale

GIVEN under my hand and seal ol ofice this, ths

3a4",a l-4at h Jdr;l/

l,lotrary Public in and for the Staie otTexas

Mycommrssionexpires: 7 / aA I d,adf *_

Y"l[: ff#,"r:"jfr"J.1i#cnton 
thls eppllcadot, you could be found gullty of a ctass A mlsdomeanor or a 3tare f.l fctony undcr

l.)r t;r Aitalv:;t; ll<j
'l lalt|:1,,ilr)ncy
form 50-2.96-A

SE( I lON l6: Autlrorizecj Sigrl,ttures onci Altytlic.rnt Ccrtrfrc,rtron

NOnilAVALAoEZ

$yl$at
Enhtr

Dtt3a5$687
JrIyA,20af

f),:t;t'()Fo. more ldorm.tlon, vtttt our webslb: comptrollct tfia;gov/economy/local/chlll/
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